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Karen Pell-Coggins

From: Karen Pell-Coggins
Sent: 23 June 2022 09:58
To: Matthew Shellum
Cc: Asitha Ranatunga
Subject: FW: Appeal 3296300 - Station Road, Great Shelford, CB22 5LT - 21/05276/FUL
Attachments: 21-05276-FUL (APPEAL CONDS II).docx

Dear Matthew,  
 
Please find below comments from the Local Highways Authority in relation to the revised drawing showing 
a 5 metre wide access. A list of requested conditions is also attached.    
 
I can therefore confirm that putative Reason for Refusal 4 in relation to highway safety has been addressed 
and will no longer be pursued at the appeal.  
 
Kind Regards 

Karen Pell-Coggins | Senior Planning Officer  

 

 
t: 07704 018456 | e: karen.pell-coggins@greatercambridgeplanning.org 
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/ 
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning  

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils 

 
 

From: Jon Finney <Jon.Finney@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 22 June 2022 15:37 
To: Karen Pell-Coggins <Karen.Pell-Coggins@greatercambridgeplanning.org> 
Cc: Asitha Ranatunga <ARanatunga@cornerstonebarristers.com> 
Subject: Appeal 3296300 - Station Road, Great Shelford, CB22 5LT - 21/05276/FUL 
 

Dear Karen, 
 
Thank you for your Email re the above.  
 
I have inspected drawing number 40040GS/PA31 as provided to you by the Appellant. 
 
Drawing number 40040GS/PA31 show the access road being widened to 5m and the provision of radii kerbs at the 
access’ junction with the adopted public highway. The Appellants Highway Consultant has also provided drawing 
number 536.0040.004 which shows the swept path analysis for a medium to large domestic motor vehicle entering 
and leaving the site with no conflict, when another motor vehicle is waiting to leave. 
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Under these circumstances the design of the motor vehicular access is acceptable to the Highway Authority and the 
request made on 12th January 2022 that the application be refused has been overcome, subject to the layout of the 
access as shown on Drawing Number 40040GS/PA31 being conditioned as part of any planning permission that may 
be granted. 
 
A comment re the proposed car parking layout was made to the Planning Authority by the Highway Authority on 
12th January 2022. As the Planning Authority is the Parking Authority, this comment is an observation and not a 
reason for seeking that the application be refused. The dimensions of the proposed car parking spaces as stated in 
paragraph 3.5 of the Appellants Transport Statement are 2.4m x 4.8m. These dimensions are taken from Volume 1 
of Manual for Streets published in 2007. They have in turn been directly copied from Design Bulletin 32 which was 
published in 1977. The size of domestic motor vehicles has increased during the intervening period and the Highway 
Authority follows the Guidance published in English Partnerships,  Parking What Works Where, 2006, which 
recommends dimensions of 2.5m x 5m, which may today be too small as the Essex Design Guide recommends 2.9m 
x 5.5m  (web link https://www.essexdesignguide.co.uk/design-details/parking-design/residents-parking/).  
 
In light of the overcoming of the Highway Authority’s request that the application be refused, please find attached a 
revised list of requested planning Conditions and one Informative. 
 
If you have any further questions or any points need additional clarification then please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 
 
Yours, 
 
Jon 
 
Jon Finney (Dr.) 
Principal Development Management Engineer 
 

From: Karen Pell-Coggins <Karen.Pell-Coggins@greatercambridgeplanning.org>  
Sent: 22 June 2022 14:21 
To: Jon Finney <Jon.Finney@cambridgeshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Great Shelford Inquiry 
 

 

 

CAUTION: This email originates outside of Cambridgeshire County Council's network. Do NOT click on links or 
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this email to be 
spam please visit the link shown and search for 'SPAM' for instructions on how to report it: 
https://cccandpcc.sharepoint.com/sites/CCCIntranet 

Hi Jon,  
  
I would appreciate any comments you may have as soon as possible.  
  
Thanks 
  
Kind Regards 

Karen Pell-Coggins | Senior Planning Officer  


